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an additionally that there will be no violation of any
statc or federal standard anywhere.

So, it is a two-staged process. The envirolmental
process is the first step, and indicates that there is
further work that has to be done.

CEAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Yes, Mr. Boyd.

MR. BOYD: Okay, now what I wanted to comment
on, specifically, was in this secticn of the final EIR
where they talked about recreational programs, they address
the peténtial of a Class 1 impact due to a major oil spili,
and they specifically only site one area of the park, which
is the county frontage. the beach park, and nc where do
they mention the Isla Vista Recreation and Park District
and potential impact on the district.

And, later in section 2,1;4 where they talk about
cumulative impacts, they talk a little bit about what some
of the potential impacts could be, but not very clearly,
and basically what it says is that ‘n some cases air quality
degradation was termed significant because of exceedance

of standards and base line was projected to be aggravated

by cumulative projects, even though the incrementsl increases

were predicted by modeling to be very small.
Isla Vista would be expected to experience simiiar

air quality impacts to other areas along the south coast.
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Potential impact to residents and vegetation from acid

rain, or acid fog, are possible in the cumulative case,

222.

although there is no known documentation for acid precipitation

or its unknown negative effects in the region at present.

Emissions of precusor pollutants to acid precipitation

would increase the cumulative case, iut the extent to which
acid precipitation would result and be harmful cannot be
acertained with the current state of knowledge.

 Now, as a Director ou the Parks District, we
are responsible for some lands that are considered wetland
habitats, and what they specifically have bﬁ them are called
vernal pools and they are a special species that we have
actually received state funding to preserve these habitat.

Now, one of the things--I have been a resident

for ten years here, and I have noticed that cver the past
ten years the habitats, these vernal habitats, have been
shrinking, becoming--they are going away is what I am trying
to say and I know that there is acid fog in Isla Vista
right now, because I drive a motorcycle and my motorcycle
is dissolving. I leave it outszide and in the fog, and
it literally falls--it literally, all of the rubber and
stuff on it literally gets esaten away, if I leave itrout
in the fog. I can't leave it outside, or it will, really,
it will dissolve.

And, I just think that the EIR, the final EIR,
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is failing to.adequately examine what the cumulative impacts
are going to be on vegetation, and people, in the Isla
Vista area, as the result of these cumulative air pollution
impacts, and specifically acid precipaitation in fog, because
we do have acid fog.

And, I think that really that there should be

' some studies done now before any final approval is given

to this thing, to establish what levels of acid precipitation
there are already in the Isla Vista area.

So, that is my basic comment for~-as the Park
Director.

Now, I would like to take that hat off, and speak
as a mempber cf the Isla Vista Municipal Advisory Council,

which i= a body appointed by the County Board of Supérvxsors

. to advise county on--

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: WNo, no, no. You have got to
go to the back of the line! You have got to £i11 out one
cf these forms again, and--

MR. BOYD: I put it on there.

[Laughter]

I already put it on there, if you look.

CHATIRMAM DAVIS: Wait a minute.

MR. BOYD: See that?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: VYep, you are right.

MR. BOYD: Okay.
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So, what I would like to comment on then is the
staff report, and specifically at the last hearing I brought
up this issue of revenue sharing with local‘govetnmenfs,
ané I really like this staff report. I think the staff
did an really good job on this, but I would just like to
provide some comments cn the report.

One is that at the last hearing, I remember Ms.
Crdway, you told me all of these numbers here, and it becomes
more clear to me that even the county is gevting one--
almost one-tenth of a percent of the tax revenues, it seems
like.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Can I just make 1 comment?

You are talking about page 20 of the staff comments?

MR. BOYD: Twenty, yeah.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAV: VYes.

Those were really nice numbers, and those numbers
were real until abcut 18 months ago, and up for the period
of about 1979 thrcugh about 1985, late '85, we were in
fact getting between $250 million, and $450 million a year
off of our tidelands revenues.

That number has dropped significantly with the
drop in tite price of o0il, so as you lock down thesc numbers,
take off about $300 million.

MR. BOYD: What? Say that again?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Take off about $300 million.
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MR. BOYD: Oh.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Because our projected tidelands
revenues for the current year is something on the order
of $120 million to $140 million, not the $430 million that
is there, and that is directly related to th2 barrel pcice
of 0il, so this--I think what staff was trying to do here
was to present what the statutory flow of money would look
like.

Because these are all--these are required, up
until the bottom one, where it says--or the bottom two,
whers it says, "Energy and rescurces fund a=d SAFCO," and
all of the rest are specified ir Califtornia law, i the

Public Resource Code and those are the required amounts

that are to go to those funds, provided there is maney
to put to these funds. |

Right now, we get through the Central Vrlley
Project. We skip Higher Ed w«nd State School Building,
because we are doinz those out of bond moneys because there
is no tidelands, and the little bit that is left for capital
outlay, at least in the budget yéér, haif of that--about
a’third of it will go to fixing up cur state mental and
DD hospitals, bringing them up to code, and about $46 million
will go for asbestos and PCB removal, and unde;ground tank
removal, and so these numbers were real for the time, and

for the law that spreads them--
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: They have changed.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: ~--but given the current
barrel price of oil, we don't see that much 3n the way
of revenuas right now.

M. BOYD: Okay.

Well, what--the thing that illustrates to me,
though, the point that I want to make on this, and that
1 was trying tc make at the last hearing, was that the
county is like receiving one--it seems like less than .1 percent
of the revenues that the state is getting, through this

717 allotment of funds.

Now, my concern, which was sort of addressed
in this staff report on page 21, is that Qeneral revenues--
oit, first. Back up a second. |

One thing that I wanted to comment on, on page
20, is in the bottom line it says, "Revenues which exceed
those received by the state in thé 1983 -~ 84 fiscal year,
are not subject to the $100,000 limitation." I think that
this staff report should specify what potential revenues
the county would be getting, because of that Line right
there, because if they are producing 80,000 barrels per
day, and it seems to me from my reading of this, is that
these new--this new oil won't be subject to the ceiling
anymore, and that the county will get the full one perceant

that it specifies here.
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COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: The county will.

The '83 - '84 year was almost a highfwater mark
for getting tidelands revenues, because of the barrel pri .
of oil.

We are looking at tidelands having to come in
at probably better than $400 million, in order for them
not to get what is in excess of the 3 ~ 4 level, so they
would get the full one percent, because we are way belcow
the 3 - 4 level.

MR. BOYD: But, let's say the price of oil went
up, okay? Say, OPEC decided to do something to us, and
the price of o0il went up. Wouldn't in fact--the state
would get a significant increase in revenues, as the result
of that, and the county could potentially get millions,
because of this one little line that they changed in the
law back in SB~1983, I think it what it was.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: On new oil, right.

MR. BOYD: It is only the new 0il that they are
going to get this windfall from, and I think it should
specify that. It should expiain that more, in what it

means for the county.

Now, on the next page, we are talking about impacts

on Isla Vista, and it says, "Because Isla Vista is an unincorporated

area of Santa Barbara County, it does not directly receive

any funding under Secticn 6817--
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COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: That's right.

MR. BOYD: --however Santa Barbara County may
use itsAallotted funds within the Isla Vista community
so long as the work is consistent with the statutory limitations.
For 1985 - 86 Santa Barbara County received $100,000."
Which is the limit, up to the ceiling for those previous
projects.
' Now, I would just like to let you know, as a
ten-year resident of Isla Vista, and I am sure Mr. Davis
knows now, since he went to the one park--well, it isAcalled
dog shit park for a reason, and the reason that it is called
dog shit park is because since Holly has been in there,
and since this law has been into effect the county has
never spent 2 dime of the money that they k ve received,
in Isla Vacta, from the 6817 funds.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: You have got to talk to Mr.

Wallace.
COMMISS./ONER ORDWAY: 1Is Mr. Wallace still here?
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: He !~ President of the Bcard.
MR. BOYD: He won'it deny it. I know.
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Will he help you with

it?

3

MR. BOYD: He lives in Isla Vista, too.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: He lives ab-ut three blocks

away. If you want to tell him--organize a little protest.
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Get people to march in front of his house with signs--

MR. BOYD: No, no, no, no.

CHAIRNMAN DAVIS: -~-call the television cameras.

MR. BOYD: He is on our side. That's--he is
just one vote., though.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: He is the President of the Board.
What are you talking about? He sets the agendas--

MR. BOYD: So, what--the pointrthét I am trying
to make, though, is what you are proposing as a ﬁitigétion
to the fact that we are not getting any money, is that
revenue sharing for local goveznments includes special
districts and unincorporated communities could be authorized
by statute.

Now, I am jusf wonderiﬁg. What does that .. an? ‘
Does that mean that you--~ B -

_ COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: T t means that a member

of the--

MR. BOYD: --are going to author some legislation
to make it legal--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: -~~that means taat a member
of the legislature, either an assembly membei--

MR. BOYD: --for us to get money?'

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --or a member of the senate,
to introduce a bill to dc that. It ébuld have to work

through the normal legislative process, which Commissioner
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Davis was intimately involved with up until three weeks
| agc, and we would basically change the statutes. I mean
the statutes were altered in order to allow chastal counties
to receive mitigation meoneys to begin with, and there would
be a revision to those statutes to allow unincoréorated
areas to also-- v
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Which is very, very doable.
MR. BOYD: OQkay.
Now, I have anotk2r idea on how you can--
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I have to interrupt you for
| one reason. |
MR. BOYD: Sure. i
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I have to catch tie last flight
;ﬁte leave.
| Let me just say, into my 13th hour of testimony
; now rere in Santa Barbara, not counting a visit to--however
f ¥ou want tc describe that park--
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: The park in Isla Vista.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: --the fishermen, and the university-i’
MR. BOYD: Just call it the éounty/zark.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: County Park. |
MR. BOYD: To be pelite.
CHAIRMAM DAVIS: I think that problem is soluble
at home, though, as I suggested befcre, if you will just

crganize a little demonstration in front of Mr. Wallace's
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house, I think that will get the jcb done.

But, if it doesn't you can pursue the legislative
| remedy.

I just want to say, seriously, I am very impressed

{ with the high level of interest in this community, I mean, -

ﬁ this is our second hearing and the Place is packed, and
| the high gquality of the testimeny, so I look forward to
jj our next meeting where we will ultimately resclve the certificatzen
issue. |

And, again, I am going to ask‘nr. Tucker, to be

present--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Jim will be sitting in

! a voting capacity in behalf of the Controller's office,

f in your absence.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: You going to véte Qonight?

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: This is a meeting.

Ko, but, I have to say that for the record.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Oh, well--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: This is a meeting, as opposed

| to a hearing, and so we have to announce who is sitting

| in a voting capacity.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thark you.

COMMISSICNER ORDWAY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Plgase don't take any votes
though.
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COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: 2As a matter of fact, I

| was going to suggest that the item that was on our agenda,

calendared for today, that has not been handled, will be
put over until our February meeting.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay, all right.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: So, that will go as unfinished
business at our February 17 meeting.

Please continue.

MR. BOYD: Okay.

Now, what--

ACTING CHATR ORDWAY: Just a moment, excuse me.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Will Mf. Davis bé ﬁbie
to read the testimony?

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Yes, all of the--

CHATRMAN DAVIS: Yes, and Mr. Tucker will be
assisting in--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: ~-the transcript is submitted
to each of us, and we do read it, to make sure we are qucted
right, and to make sure that everybody else is quoted right.

“Mr. Tucker is sitting here as Deputy Contoller,
with full rights and privileges. /

MR. BOYD: Okay, thank/yéu.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you. |

MR. BOYD: So, what I wanted was another alternative,%

instead of having to go to the legislature, there is somegﬁipg
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+*at the State Lands Ccmmission could dé to insure that
this money comes back to the lccal community--
| ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Weli--
MR. BOYD: ~-wait, wait, let me finish--and what

it is~--and the reason that I know about this is because

‘back in 1983, I was involved in an attempt to incorporate

Isla Vista into a general law city.

Now, before we attempted to do that--before we
did that, we went to the--the State Lands Commission has
the»authorityrto do that. It has done that, in the case
of the City of Long Beach, for example. _
The state tidelands are part of the city, and

then the City of Long Beach receives these funds, okay,

-and they can allocats these moneys however they please.

Wow, richt now, there is currently in process
another incorperation proposal-- .

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I don't think we can--

MR. BOYD: --wait, wait, let me finish--

‘ACTING CHAIR ORLDWAY: Okay.

MR. BOYD: --which is to incorporate Isla Vista
and Goleta, which is a bigger area, into a city. |

Now, they didn‘'t include--they didn't try to
annex thkese tidelands--when we went to--when we went for
I.V. to try and annex these tidelands, we were denied without

prejudice, which I understand means we can come back and
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resubmit it any time, okay?
Tfiow, but I am not izntending to do that, first;

But, if--what I woald like to know, if there is ary change

-in the position of the State Lands Commission now? 1Is

there any difference in their position on this issue? Dig
they feel that it would now be in the state's best interest

to have these tidelands annexed to this proposed city,

y whatever it is--I.V. Goleta, I.V. whatever, Santa Rarbara

Ci'ty--is there any change in that positic*, because if
there is we need to know that, so that we can come vefore
you to ask for that, and really that is what would mitigate
this revenue thing. |

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I honeétly can't respond
to that.

It was four years égo. We have a little bit
different composition on the Lands Commission now.

MR. POYD: Politically, ves, I know.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I mean, I was still sitting
in '%3 and--

MR. BOYD: Yes, and you probably remember it.

ACTING CHAIR‘ORDHAY: --was part of the vote

1to deny without prejudice, and you are free to come back

again. I mean, that is always open.,
Claire, you wanted to make a comment?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, I wanted to

Priscillia Pike
SUITE 33A ) Court Reporting Seryices

234,

3639 E. HARBOR BLYD. mou"::.
VENTURA. CA 3301 (M5} 58



10
11
12

13
14
15
16

17

21
22

23

24

25

correct some misapprehensions that I think ig-=

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: You will have to use your

microphone.

that i was.

I just wanted to corract a coupls of errors in
your logic there.

MR. BOYD: Okay.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: One a& them iz that
annexation of the tidelands does not get You the revenue
irom the resource. |

What that requires is an sct of the legislature.
The revenues would still flow %o the state.

MR. BOYD: The county, you mean.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: The zounty.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, the--

MR. BOYD: Sée, they go to the state and then
they go to the county--

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The tidelands revenues
would flow io the state now.

It would get you-~

MR. BOYD: All right.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -it woﬁld get you .
your--however much it ig-- |

" MR. BOYD: The 6817--
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --per-mile-of-park
2 || thing, which isn't very much mcney, but the revenuss would
3 || remain with the state unless the legislature grant. the
| mineral rights irn the tidelands to the City of Isla Vista.
5 In the case of Long Beach, the revenues do flow ‘

6 | to the State of California. They do not flow to the City

@ |t of Long Beach. A portion of the revenue, which was defined
8 || by the legislature, flows to Long Beach, but the majority
8 i| of the revenus thit we have discussed today comes from--

10 | to the state--from the Wilmington field in Lor, Beach.

11 I just wanted to tell you--
12 . MR. BOYD: Okay.
‘ 13 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: FEat, chat doesn't

14 || mean that there aren‘'t other alternativeéito reach the
Ii | goal that you are taiking about.
16 MR. BOYD: Well, but, what brought this up to

17 | me, wis I was reading SB 13983, the rewriting, I guess,

18 | of iz 6817, and in there it says that the moneys are ”
19 || allocated to the county or the city, okay?

20 And, it doesn't4just say the connty. It'says
21 | the county or the city.

22 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Now, that is true.

23 MR. BOYD: Now, Carpinteria, for example--
24

' EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is true, so

that kind of revenue you would get.

-
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MR. BOYD: =--gets--that is what I am saying.
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The actual tidelands

revenue is a whole-- ‘

MR. BbYD: fhe 6517 funds is what I am talking
about.

. EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: --revenue, okay,
fine, I jusct wasn’t sure that we were together.

MR. BCYD: Which could be a significant amount
because there is no cap. There is no ceiling on this money.
Okay? That is why I am making this point to you.

. Okay, so I just wanted--it would be good if there
vas some way that the State Lands Commission could, instead
of us spinning wheels and coming up to you and asking for
something like this; it would be good to know if we--if
it is even feasible--politically feasible? And, so that
is why 1 broached that tb you. |

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: You may want tc take a
few minutes after tonight's meeting to chat with staff
to see if anything has changed in the last four years.

MR. BOYD: Okay.

Aﬁd, then finally, I take off all of my hats,
and I speak as an individual, and just say that one of
my constituents-- | )

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: And, you are listed for
that, too;
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MR. BOYD: -~yeah, and one of my constituents
walked up to me at the last minute, and he said thaf he
heard that they have to use "H's"™ in the name of the platforms,
ahd he gaverme this suggestion of what th;t—-you should
give them more appropriate names to the platforms, and
his sugées&ion was, Hazard, Horrible, gnd Hidious.

Thank you. |

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: ‘inis meeting is scheduled
to adjourn in four minutes.

o I think that I can speak on behalf of my fellow

6m£§issigper, that neither of us have any intention of
leaving tonight as long as there is someone in this room

who wants to talk, who is not being repetitive, and who

- has not already spoken today before.

So, we will not terminate it at 9:00 o'clock.
We are not sure how we get back intc Sacramento in the
qu tonight, but we will nd§ terminate it at 9:00 o‘clock.

Mark walker. _ 7

MR. WALKER: Good evening.

1 am a student at UCSB and I am concened about
the environment, liké everybody e;se here. I, like many
other people, listened to«Presidént Reagan 1ast¢night,

talk about what he had to say to the Congress, but more
/1

importantly I would like to, emphasize whet’hg had to say

at the end of his speech, and that was quoting the Preanbles:
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We the People.

I have é right to be here, just as ARCO has a
right to be lere, because they are people doing what they
want to do,wand I ama herson doing what I want to do.

But, as a student at UCSB, I am taught to think
critically, to khcw the whole truth of the issue. We invent
new ways of coming to this truth, as students, because
that's what we need to do to pass the class. I make a
gomparison to the ARCO project by using the old proverb,
"Necessity is the mother of invention.”

If ARCO doesn't get thié platform built, they
will find other ways to keep America, and ihe world, going
without hurting its enyironmgnt. If they don't build thisﬁ
platform, life will go on, and not vice versa. ‘

| Thank you.

ACTING CHATIR ORDWAY: Thank you. !

Janet Franklin. - Janet Franlin. Is that the
proper last name? Is it Franklin;

MS. FRANKLIN: My name is Janet Franklin. I
am a Ph.D. candidate in geography at UCSB;kand I have lived
in this area for ten yeareg.

1 currently live in Isla Vista, about half a

block from'Supervisor Wallacé, so the proposed Platform

Heron would be about two-and-a=quarter miles from my front door.

. Ny - -
I haven't heard very isany people speak tonight

Priscilla Pike
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who support this project as it stands. The man-who is
sitting next to me in the audience has been here all day,
as you haﬁe, and he said in all of the hours of testimony
that he heard, only a few speakers.who support the project
as it stands now.

As it is proposed, this projeei is completely
unacceptable to the community, the county, and the university,
bhecause of its impacts‘on tihie envircnment, and the qualiﬁy
of life heré, and perhaps impact isn't a strong encugh
word, perhaps destxuéfion is more accurate.

The amazing thing is that many factions of this
commur:ity, the county, andkthe uhiversity, are all united
on this issue. This doesn't happen very often. Unless
we can come up with an acceptable alternative to the project
as it stands, I think it will be dead in the water--no
pun'intended.

I personally support the no project alternative,
but I reulize there is a lot of money involved, and so
the issues that are of most concern to me are the same,

I think, that are of concern to the county: no Platform
Heron; no offshore processing; and no discharge of muds
and cuttings.

Isla Vist&ﬁis the most densely populated area
in California. There is 17,000 plus peoﬁle living ihere,

and many of them vote.

Friscilla Pike
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A double pléfform two miles off of Isla Vista
Beach would destroy the quality of life in this area, with

its smells, noise, air pollution, and the risk of an accident.

il 1t would also really hurt the university. UCSB has an

international reputaticn in marine sciencts, which is why
I came here as a student in 1975, IAended up studying
ecological communities on the land, but that ohly helps
me_appreciate that the kelp beds off of Isla Vista are
just as beautiful and complex and precious a biological
resource as a redwood forest. They are just a little harder
to see, because they are under the water, ahd they wouldn't
be there is Heron is there. ‘

The university has built,iééslf quite a reputation
in the ten years that I have been here, particularly in
the physical and natural sciences, and I believe that the
university is one of the largest emploYers in this county.

The prdbosed project, especially the presence
of Platform Heron, and its impact on the marine environment
and the quality of life in Isla Vvista and on campus would
destroy the university's ability to recruit facuity, outstanding
faculty, and students.

- And, finally, I just want to thank the Commission

for meeting here and for continuing these hearings conight
for those of us who work in the daYtime;‘andkyou probably

didn't get much of a dinner break, and I invite you all

Priscilla Pike
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back on February :(7-- _
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: We are not going to be
here February 17.
We will be here sometime the first two weeks
of March.
| MS. FRANKLIN: OKkay, thank you. 4_
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAYz Now, that was anneunced
earlier, and I am not sure that it was annennced this evening,
for this evening's session.
MS. FRANKLIN: It was.
Thank vcu.
,AC?ING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.
M. V. Scherb. 7 -
MR. SCHERB: My name is Maurice V. Scherbg l
am an independent consultant in systems safety and risk
management, who had an input into this EIR in a2 special
section.
I spoke a few weeks ago, but some of the key
points have becen raised that bothered me, and in fact,
when I come to these meetings I--from a professional point--
I feel like I am in Alice in Wonda rland envircnment when
it comes to technoliogy. 7
I heard this endless arguments about commingling,
and monitoring, and measurements, 2z not one thinq that

meant anythirg from an engineering poinﬁ of vieweurg expressed.
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Now, surely someone who is an ergineer can get

'up and give a fiIve-minute exposition of ‘:rade off and various

ways of measuring different multi-two phase flow media,
and make it intelligible to the public, and we were alerted
to that a f2w weeks ago. 7 |

I don't want to get into that subject, but I
do want to talk about systems safety. Some of the new
documments presented todey, especially by thetunivéésity,
by Chancellor Aldrich, dealt with certain<scenarios,“;}ugsg
separators, and this, and they keep harping about these--~
this is not the first EIR I have seen. I have seen quzens
of them. They tell you ebout the problem and the consequence.
They don't tell ycu how t§ fix it, except using fall back |
on codes and standards that you can put cn the back of
a postage stamp when you start out. Completely bankrupced
approaci: |

They compound that by going into probabilistic ;
risk assessment, which the layman doesn't understand, never
uses for decision making; and doesn't reélize has rothing
whatsoever to do with the project because there is data
obtained from--surrogate data--has nothing to do with the
design. You can't even‘%egih to calculate that until you
get into the hard design features, and‘iock at the subsystem
components; A

Someone mentioned this morning that this was

Priscilla Pike
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the first anniversary of the shuttle accident. What they
didu't tell you}was that there was an open-ended issue

of at least 600 to 700, as we call it, criticality 1 items,
any one of which cbuld have prevented the shutcle from

operating, besides the well known seal problem, znd to

'this day, there may be a huge number that we don't know

about because we have to depend on the press, although
I have talked to my friends in the space business.
o and, we have heard--Professor Skile last time
talked abcut the ship problem, the marine safety. We heard
something about traffic coxridors. I have been involived
in that for ten years with the state, with the Tanker Agency
Task Force that Dﬁight was on. We made recommendaticns
to the Coast Guard. We followed up with ihe Santa Barbara
Channel Risk Management Program, which is mainly an exercise
in futility, by doing simulator modeling.

There was another study done on the sock-eye
field, and Union did a study. I don't want to get into
all of these sordid details. *

ACTING CHAIR OPDWAY: Could you sort of fbcus
your commenis, pleaéé?

MR. SCHERB: Okay.

My point is this. We have fixes now on some
of these things, but I want to direct my attention mainly

tonight to the concept of a center cfwexcellence at uc

Priscilla Pike
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Santa Barbara, and there was some discussion of some meetings,
but in a rather vague sense, so what I am trying to say

very succinctf? is we have fixes, potential fixes, €or
systems safety reliability. It is not merely based on
discussions or EIRs. We have étate laws now. I talked

about AB 3777, 1021, 2585, 2587, and a number of studies,

sgch as the--the study that came out of last November's
hearing that the State Lands CommiSsion is doing, and I

have seen nothing out of it yet.

And, another study that Senator Mark Mills star;ed;
that is just getting started with Flsh and Game, all are
relevant here, and that data all has to be factored into
this at the earliest phases. I am assuming that part,
or all, of tre project will go. Of course, if it doesn't
go, that is a trivial solution.

And, I just want to make that pcint, that the
hard planning has to start now on prevention, not discussion |
of probabilities, and I don't want-to get into some of
the accidents that have occurred around here, like the
Popco, or others that turned out to he farces, in terms
of the calculated probability of the event occurring, which
they happened the first night at Popco, for example, or
about the V9n531 traffic system.

We have technology'today thaf we can implement

in the Santa Barbara Channel to go along ways towards preventing

Priscilla Pike
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A\

accidents, using--and I want to be exact, Loran-C is avaii&ble

today, so I just want to make the point that we have to

get into the hard engineering in risk management, rather

than a lot of hand waving and general vague discussions

of design basis accidents.

I might add that I just came back from a meeting

at another socalled center of excellence, the University

of Charleston, in Charleston, West Virginia, where the

chemical industry is going all cut now at an Institute

for Chemical Studies to implement true risk management,

from a professional point of view, and never once in planning

for the national conference in March, did the probability

aspect come up, and the reason was very simple, the public

does not buy it and thé industry has recognized that.

And, many of the oil companiez are in the petrcchemical

business. Oxy was there, et cetera. So, I want to make

that message clear, that if systems safety reliability

is a key point, you had better start the planning now to

have a center of excellence here, just like UCLA is in

toxics, Chanceller Hellard has the air center of excellence

out at Riverside, Berkeley is seismic engineering, but

this would be the appropriate Place. Professor Tulin made

that point a year ago at the Hart Mark meeting.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAié Thank ybu very much.

Robert Vvatter.

SUITE 203A
3639 E. HARHOR BLVYD.
VENTURA, TA 93001
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¥+, VATTER: Before I begin, I would like to

make one point that was brought up, regarding the air quality.

COURT REPORTER: May I have your name for the ,
reccrd, please. ‘ ;‘¢;

MR. VATTZR: My name is Robert Vatter.

I do not believé that there has been adequite--
an adequate base line for air guality established for the
pre-1964 establishnent of Platform Holly. We do not know,
therefore, thét in fact ARCO will be getiingvoffset credit
towards further polluting by capturing through seep coatainment
structures the.pollutioh they are glxeady enhancing through
their present driiiing and reinjection methods.

In the EIR, they “ave very inadequate studies
agvailable to them. I talked to awiot of o0ld timers that
have been here for quite awhile, and recall beautiful white
sandy beackes in the pre-Holly era, and then since then
steadily there has been a worsening of the air quality,
worsening of the seeps, and the oil on our beaches, so
that is something that r=azlly needs attention.

Like I say, my name is Robert Vatter. I hold

| @ Bachelor of Science degree in MarinewBiology. I am a

fire captain, and an 11 veteran of the Santa Barbara County
Fire Department, and have been a home owner in Isla Vista
for ten years, presently residiné on the ocean front in

direct contact with Platform Heron.
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Among my spiritual beliefs, I feel that God is
manifest as the world, nature, and the myriad of life forms.
It is our duty, as:the one with tgﬁifree will, to proteéf
the earth and its inhabitants anduiive within the boundaries
and the laws of nature.

I was spurred into action by the realization
that ARCO proposes to impose many extreme changes on this
local environment'by pushing nature and its power to compensate
to and beyond its limits. A

‘I have spent many days pouring over the EIRs

and associated literature, and have submitted comments

and queries to the draft EIR, and have so far as to work

up a second phase conceptual design of a vessel which could,
if engineereq¢and constructed,; mitiggte many of the impacts,
or :estrainté, associated with the use of subsea well production
completions.

I have come to the conclusion that witnout adequate
time, money, or expgrtise, I am merely an'amateur playing
in the professional's arena, an arena where the foremat
is in volumes of paper-bound words, formal hearings such
as this, and the decisions based on the premise that the
information presented is complete, reliable, and the decision
makers pray not too remotely related to the bottom line
questioh, "Will it werk."

I have found that in this arenﬁwthe professional,

Priscilla Pike
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ARCO, takes a stance on a project proposa' that will optimize
their sole purpose for exlstence, making money. Although

I have found Rlchard Ranger and his associates to be very
congen:al at trying to help us understand and accept +his
project, ARCO's collective concerns seems to encompass

the appearance and effects only with regard to that which

is necessary to obtain permits, while maximizing profit

all of the time.

I feel that this is an arena where even the unbiased
report writers are guilty of profit maximizing by skillful
glossing over of pertinent public queries, referrals back
tc already consulted and still yet incomplete sections
of the EIR, and the all- to-often lack of adequate data,
or research.

This is an arena that depends on an unbiased
feport writing with facts based on real world application,
rather than hypothetical modeling, \ithout human influence
factored in.

My profession alone attests 1o the importance
of recognizing that human factor in error exists. Accidents
are a fact. The recent Union 0Oil coverup of the blow out
prevénter test data, tens of unreported vessels near collisions,
and,pzevalen: small untraceable spilis or dumpinqi indicates
that there is an omiss;gnwo; data and failure to report

problems that are-chat:this problem is industry wide.

Priscl; 1 Pike
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How many of the reports and staiistics the Chambers
Group has drawn upon in their compilation of this reébrt
were erroneous, incomplete, or subject to bias. How will
these discrepancies influence the possibility of catastrophe,
should any portion of this project be approved? Where
is our prcfessicnal watch dog? The truth squad? And,

that second opinion? Must we depend solely on what the

| Chambers Group dictates?

Is it my duty, as it is everyone’s, to bring
our lives to a screeching halt every time an ARCO steps
forward with a proposal to make themselves rich? And,
those impacted, pcor? I think not.

Is your judgment to be made based upon only the
financial and environmental quantifiable information amassed?
I hope not. 3

There must be consideration given tc the emotional,
psychological and spiritual trauma that will result from
this proposed project. ARCO is not in this for some philanthropic
or altruisticvend. Thef are profit motivated.

Please, members of the State Lands Commission,
do not a! - ¥ the waters, air, and people of this coastal
california to be sacrificed or victimized. At a minimum

restrict this project to limitations advised by the county

‘of Santa Barbara, and UCSB.

Be yourselves satisfied with the some--be yourself's

- Priscilia Pike
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satisfied with the somewhat reduced maximum yields, yet

still decent sized revenues, as the result of production

of Leases 308 and 309 from the Holly position, providing

your approval process for best available, safe, technology,
mitigation of Class 1 impacts independent of cost effectiveness,
where technology exists, and no project where an acceptable
mitigation method does not, maintain a clause whereby retrofit
of existing processes is mandatory as technology improves

and systems safety/and productive efficiency--I didn't

say that right, but--~

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I think we know what you

are getting ts.

MR. VATTER: Yes.

Realize that we, as humans, are presently on
a dead-end street, approaching the culdesac as our present
methods of using non-renewable energy sources for power
continues. Do not perpetuate the hand-to-mouth ideology
that exists today. We need a revision of Public Resource
Section $z17 regarding distributicn of “tidelands revenues
to mandate that the lion's sha:i2 of all moneys received
by the state from cil and gas production in fhe tide and
submerged lands be dedicated to the research, development,
and production of technologf and facilities for the capture
of rerswable energy soﬁfces. |

It is only through foreaight and dedication

Priscil’a Pike
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to ourselves and to our future generations that we will
once again step within mature's boundaries. %Ye are now
out of coatrol.

Trank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you,

Yasmin Rodriguez.

MS. RODRIGUEZ: Hi. I have been to quite a few
other heag;ngs, and I haven't had thé~gumption to get up
and speak before.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Pull the mike down. Thanks.

MS. RODRIGUEZ: But, my conscience brings me
here today, and forces me to stand up before you.

I am happy and relieved to see that/ggpé Ranch
has finally gotten involved. Thank you verijﬁuéh for coming.
I am thankful also that the residents of Isla Vista are
in full force tonight, as well.

I am not paid to be hers, but I am not here to
profit either. I am only here to try and preserve what
so many of us here don't take for granted. Just a little
peace and quiet, with nothing but the sound of the ocean
to soothe our busy minds, the smell of the salt air, the
view on the horizon of the sun setting on the island, the
ability to do research in a near pristine environment.

This is our reality. This is our peace here.

I am not here tc ask for more than we already have, with

Priscilla Pike
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Platform Holly, we have enough. I am not asking ynu to
take that away. I guess that is a small sacrifice that
we have made in th2 shadow of this project. |

I don't care about a net air Quality benefit.
I just want things the way they are, I suppose.

If you give us Heron, then you take away our
peace. No more nights of unagitated sieep. No more dark
star-filled skies. If you give us Haven, then you take
away our ability to dream of that world beneath the surface.
No more Naples Reef. No more research.

Ir¥ you give us more Holly, then you take away
the hope in our souls by giving us one more qouge lin this
20~year old wound that we know as Holly.

ARCO is a little like the fox in the Aesop Fable.
Just because it will take a little more effort to obtain
those grapes, don't let them convince you that they are
sour. The o0il will always be there{ and those grapes will
taste just as sweet--maybe sweeter when we reélly need
the oil, then now when we don't.

ARCO is profit motivated, that is understood.
The state and the nation are not in dire need of this low

qualif:y, inferior grade, oil. That is understood, &s well.

The State Lands Commission is under ao obligation -

to permit this project. That is understood. The citizens
that this project afﬁects will not sit quletly by and watch

Priscilla Pike
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this project as ARCO proposes go through. Let that also ~
be understoocd.

I am not here to ask for more thaﬁ we already :
have. I am merely here to have my very simple needs met.
Heed the restrictions set by the county and UCSB. Show
us, the people that voted you-in office, that yéu understand
more than the language of money. e

Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.

Hal KXopeikin.

Nice to see fou again, Hal.

MR. KOPEIKIN: Hello, thank you very much.

I am very tired, and I assuﬁe you must be ﬁy
now, too. |

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I have only been up since
5:30 a.m. What time did you get up, Jim?

DEPUTY TUCKER: That's about right.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: About 5:00? Naw, it is
a short day. I can get back to Sacramento and go in to
the office for awhile. A

MR. KOPEIKIN: Okay, then we wiil be glad to

" see you again in March.

I just--oh, I had a couple of comments that I

wanted tc share with you.

One of them had to do with this wonderful document

Priscilla Pike
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that was sent to me, and I thank you for sending it to
me. After reading it, I assume that it must come from
an appointee of a Governor who is very much eager in balancing
a budget, no matter what the local costs are. A
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Who is that written by?
MR. KOPEIKIN: I don't know. I am wondering.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: What is the letterhead
S ay?

MR. KOPEIKIN: George Duekmejian, Claire Dedtici--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: 1Is this the Lands Commission?

MR. KOPEIKIN: Yeah. |

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: The Lands Commission--
may I just explain who sits on the Lands Commission?

MR. KOPEIKIN: Please, or, who authored--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: We have three members to
the Lands Commission. ~

Mr. Tucker is sitting on behalf of the Controller,
which is an elected, constitutional officer of the State
of California.

Lieutenant Governor McCarthy is a Commissioner,
who is also an elected constitutional officer of the State
of California. That is two votes.

I sit on behalf of the Department of Finance,

I which reperts to the Governor, so that is two to one.

Okay?
Priscilla Pike
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MR. KOPEIKIN: Ckay.
I don't know who this repnrt comes from? But,
I would mention that a ccuple of things in it--
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I think that is the staff
report. A
* MR. KOPEIKIN: --well, who appointed the staff?
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: The staff is a civil servant.
Are you familiar with the ¢ivil servant laws in thiz state?
MR. XNPEIKIN: Oh. okay, nobody appoints--
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: They have no perty affiliation.
MR. KOPEIKIN: --them, oh, okay.
Gocd.
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Weii,<whatever pExrty gffiliagion<
it is, it is; but they certuinly get hired or fired on
that basis.
MR. KOPEIKIN: Good, gcod.
Well, in any event, one thing I want to mention
is, there is a comment repeated in here that the eil on
the Isla Vista beaches iz natural seepage. I want to just
give vou absut a 30~second anecdote on that one. I believed
tkat one when I came here as an uudergraduate, about 14
Years ago. I ev~iu say it seeping out of Lie ground, when
I went scuba diving. I paid very rlese attention to it,
and watched iz. I weat away for graduate school. - I came

tack six years latér. Ther2 is at least four times as much
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oil, and the platform moved in a lot more Closely.

Now, I have been watching ig regularly. I walk
down tne beach. I would love to see a Study of this. &1l
I hear is natural seepage. I never see any €ata tracking
it over time.

Befare this EIR is accepted, I would like to
recommend that we see somé4ihfo:mation on how much degradation
Holly has already caused to that local environment. I
don't think that has been adequately reported.

Another thing that I think hag dbeen real irteresting
in here, I want to make the ccmment that people keep talking
about producing oil. I want to remind us that we don’'t
produce oil. Dinosaurs produce oil. It takes a2 few million
years. We drain our resources, all of cur rewources.

It is vey clear to me that there are people
like the army of. lawyers from ARCO who will make a good
deal of money from draining this resource now. It is a2lso
clear to me that some of the local divers and constructipn
companies will make money fraa draining this resource now;
but nevertheless, in terms of oﬁr national inte;est, and
larger local interests, I would like to remigg YQu that
the price of oil is depressed. It makes very litfle sense
to exploit a resource at a depressed price.

fecondly, I would like to mention that because

the price is depressed, unlike what this gentlemen said

Priscilla Pike
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about us getting a good deal, environmentally, from ARCO,
right now it is not cost effective for them to provide
us with the kind of protection that they could when the
price would rise. ' e

I would contend égain, as has been mentioned,
that the oil, the quality of the oil, right off our cnast
here, is very, very poor. It will require a lot of refining,
and I would like to suggest that this oil would be vary
important some time invthe future. but right now it is
a guick way to mak2 a quick buck at terrible local costs,
and I think it is a terrible idea.

I understand with the big budget deficit, there
are forces in our government right now that would like
to make as much money as quickly as they can regardless
of the cost. I hope you are not one of them.

I would also add that another thing that I feund
interest, the poliution reports about air pollution? The

statement that the air pollution, that there will be a

| significant incremenz in the air pollution. This assumes
| that the wind will be blowing 7, miles down the coast.
. arter 30 miles of it being diluted, we are still going

| tc have a significant impact, okay?

Now, tell me what happerns when the prevailing

winds shift? And, we have all of that air blowing less
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major platforms are less than two miles from 18,000 people.

In cas¢ of a disaster, I might remind you also,
that threre are two roads that lead out of one of the most
densely populated areas in America. ﬁe have 18,000 people
in less than a half-a-square mile. There is no way to
get out of there during rush hour. In the event of a disastéi;
you would have a real disaster on'your hands, because there
is no way of getting out. I didn't see that in the EIR,
either, and I 4id look.

I apolzyize to the gentlemen who did the‘EIR,
because it was a very comprehensive document, and I assume
that it is impossible to placate ghe locals, because we
are honestly, and accurateiy, aware that this was going
to ¢» grieveous damage to us. There iéyno way around it.
And, there is no way of putting it in nice ﬁerms, nc matter
how many books you use to do so.

I want to thank you for being bere, énd I will
see yyu in Aarch. ‘

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: See you in March.

Vivian Obern.

MS. OBERN: He.lo, I am Vivian Obern, and I am
wearing a GOO arm band, and this was worn in 1970 to mourn
the 1969 oil spill, which was 18 years ago.

I remember how horrified we were at the six to

eight inches of oil on Arroyo Burro Beach when we went |
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cut to look at it, and the decad birds.

It has been--everybody has said just about everything,;

but you know this oil is not worth destroying one of thé

*

{ nost beautiful areas in the werld. and, it is our responsibility

to the naticn and to the werld to save Santa Barbara, as

It really is a unique place. I have always been

| very grateful that I have lived here, coming from Chicago

40 vears ago, and I just couldn't beliecve the beauty that

{ was here, coming up the coast.

You know, we have a lovely climate, and we have
the beautiful ocean, but so does Hermosa Beach, and so
does Lvag Beach. They have the same climate, and the same
ocean. Why is Santa Barbara unique? We have harmonious
architecture. We have wonderful sign laws that keep the
siocns in good taste, and small. We have fantastic street
tree plantings, and plantings all over the city. And,
human-scaled buildings. Why do we have all of this? Simply
because the citizens in Santa Barbara are really different,
alss. They are really unique,; ".icause they were alert '
first, and then concerned, and fhen they became involved,

and citizens of Santa Barbara are involved, and they are

;vvery, very much concerned about what the oil is doing to

: this community, and will de.

I happened to be on a committee appointed by Governor
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1 | Reagan for five years, the California Recreational Trails

1L.]

Committee, and I was fortunate enough to be able to dream
3 || up a bikeway and multiuse trail which goes from UCSB to

4 || the City of Santa Barbara, and I was able to testify at
the state legislation, and we had--well, actually $4.5

6 | million, statewide, raise. for these bikeways, and almost
a $1 millicn came to Santa Barbara County, and we have
this fantastic seven-mile bikeway. I rode it the other

E day with our grandchildren, and I was just happy that there
; it was. It is a resource.

Well, we are alsc thinking, and have been, with
{ the encouragement of William Penn Mott, Jr. of extending
; the bikeway along the coast. It is supposed to go up to
i Gaviota. In fact, it was funded at one point, until land
| owners became so greedy they went way over the assessed
appraised value,

But, at any rate, it worries me that this fantastic,
| pctential, greenway, which this beautiful coast will be,
will be a manufacturing area.

You know, every time that I go up to Morro Bay,

I think, "Ch, that ugly installation, right next to that
gz3at rock, cculd never happen today. They would never
allow such a thing." .
And, here people are actually, seriously, considering

an ugly pile of erectot set right outside of a heavily
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pcpulated area, less than two miles. You know, our islands
out there are, oh, 25, 30 miles away, and yet somekdays
you can see every little indication of every ciiff and
every arroyo, right out there, on clear days, and this
happens quite a bit during the winter. Two miles away,
with this great big thing, 1s unbelievable that it could
even be planned.

$o, I just--I live near a beautiful spot on Cliff
Drive, where pecple throng to see the views over the cliff
over the ocean, and to see the sunsets, and I just can't
believe that people would pu% up this platform so that
those in Isla Vista can no longer see an inspirational--
and it is a spiritual experience, to look ocut at the ocean.

Sc, I just hope that this platform Heron wiil |
be laughed ocut of the city.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY:v Thank you.

Michael Phinney.

I thought that I already answered your questions,
MIchael.

MR. PHINNEY: Pardon?

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: I thought that I already.
answered yoilr questions? Just half of them?

No, no, we talked on the way to dinner.

MR. PHINNEY: Yes, you did, and half of my speech

is gone. You are in luck.
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I want to commend your perservance. This is
the second time you got stuck with the duty, when everybddy
else left.

ACTING CHAIR ORDBWAY: It is not a duty that we
are stuck with. It is a duty.that Wwe volunteer to do.

ME. PHINNEY: Well, bless your heart.

Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: That is not the part of
me that is in need, right now.r |

[Laughter. ]

MR. PHINNEY: Want to take a break?

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: No.

We are down to the last three, so I am hopeful '

that it is not going to last a whole lot longer.

MR. PHINNEY: Right,

Well, I am delighted with the Commission's action
Ca postponing the ultimate hearing on “he certification
of the EIR until March. \

The present EIR is indeed flawed. You have heard
that all night long. 1It is doubly flawed. I will bring
out a couple of new ones for you.

First, it is flawed in its logic, and it is flawed
through omissions of several major impacts. I:will just

give you a couple of them.

First, the flaw of faulty logic, Section 2.1.3.2,
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dealing wiih air gquality, states that there is no evidence
that acid rain or fog exists here at present. It also
states that nc local studies have been made about its existence.

Then, it states that no studies have been made |
relating acid rain and fog to offshore oil development,
and then, it concludes that since there is no evidence
and no study there is nct and wea't be any acid fog or
rain here. That is some logic.

It seems to me that that is like saying there
is no evidence that exists in this room that the sun is
shining, and then saying that there has been no study to
see if the sun is shining, then following that with the
fact that no study has been made relating sunshine to public
hearings, and then from these statements being told that
we have to conclude that the sun is not shining and never
will,

Perhaps we should conclude that this report belongs
where the sun doesn't shine.

The second flaw is the flaw of omission. An
omission of major impacts on residents, namely, plummeting
property values. No one in Isla Vista wants to live where
there is atrocity just off of the beach, with its noise,
air, visual pollution and health hazards, there will be
a definite decrease in property values. It can reap economic

havocc on many property owners.
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I would certainly ask that you deleta; if ncthing
eise, if\you apﬁtove any kind of a project, delete Heron.

| I would ask that the EIR;-IEwould ask for an
EIR that is logical and consistent, and I would ask that
HZS, hydrogen sulfide, studies be conducted, which §ppareﬁt1y
they haven't been, regarding acid rain ané fog, and include
these in the new EIR.

The third item, the actions of the State Lands

Commission, regarding this prbject, will possibly open
the docr to class action litigation against both the state
and ARCO. The appellate court system in the State of California
has, in recent years, upheld muitiple verdlcts gran -ing

awvards for damages to property owners who have ccmplained

" of noise pollution from freewvays.

The courts bhave alsc upheld a wvzrxdict qrantzng
an award for damages ciused to surrounding property by
odor pollution from a sewage treatment plznt.

From these legal precedents'it.is clear that
no longer is it necessary in the State of California to
have real property taken ih order to have a compensable
damage.

Now, it is necessary only to have something invade
your property, and thereby diminish its value. Odor énd
noise are things which invade your property, according

to the California courts; perhaps lights from flaring is, too.
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Thank vea.

ACTING CHRIY ORDWAY: Thank you.

Sean Durkina. '

MR. DURKIN: Good evening. My name is Sean Durkin.

I didn't plan on making a statement when I came
here this evening; however, I felt the need to.

I live here in Santa Barbara, and 1 am really
sorry that we have oil here, but it is here;‘and it is
something that we as people who live here have to deal
with.

Tozay I feel, listening to all of the comments,
that it is primarily the state and the rest of the nation
against UCSB, since most of the comments were from UCSB
stﬁdents tcday.

Another comment tha£ I would like te make is |
when I first moved here, the beaches were dirtier. There
was more oil on them. There was when you walked down the
beach. You got more tar.

When ARCO installed its tent, I felt that--the
tent that captures o0il and gas, waich reople were talking
also earlier about, was the gas, this smell. I don't kaow
now you can determine the smell from the natural seep from
anything else? But, it seems to have been cleaned up,
in my opinion, somewhat.

The gentleman that talked about acid rain, earlier
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before, I live right by the ocean, and if I leave my car
out, I usually consider it due to salt water, the rust
that I get, and the reasons that it falls apart.
I feel right now that we are in a very good negotiating
poSition with ARCO. Tuhe price of oil is depressed. We
all know of the crisis that is going on. I think that
we should strike right now, in our county., while the iron
is hot, and get a good deal out of ARCO, because ten years
down the line--and I believe you know it takes ten years
to bring +il onshore, from the time that you £ind it--
ten years down the line, we probably won't ﬁave that flexibility.
They will be ablie to tell us what they want.
I don't want to take much o your time, auc =
am sure that you have a lot of these comments before, and
so I would just ,like to say that as a resident of this
county I am in favor of the project.
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Thank you.
MR. DURKIN: Thank you.
ATTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Sue Higman.
MS. HIGMAN: Thank you, Mrs. Ordway. I am Sue
Higman, and I know you have had a long, long onerous afternoon.
I ﬁope that you are not going to drive home tonight. |
ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: No, we are flying.
MS. BIGMAN: On.

Well, anyway, I wanted to thank you, also, for
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your close attention to what's been said.

I am a long time resident of Santa Barbara coast.
I wasn't born here, but I grew up here, so I have seen
it go through all of its transitional phases, and I must

say that I have certainly been supey impressed with the

4l testimony that has been given today, in particular by the

students.

I was a student at Santa Barbara State College,
which is now UCSB, and we weren't nearly as smart or as
sophisticated when I was their age, and I congratulate
them.

I wanrted to--

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: It is too bad they aren't
here to hear you give them a compliment.

MS. HIGMAN: --well, I think it will filter back
to them, somehow, because t:ese gray hairs make me realize

how long it has bezn since I have been in that position.

I think that big oil has met its match. I honestly

do. I am & shareholder in ARCG, and I would be more than
willing to forego any dividends from their Coal Oil Point
project.

I have attended a number of thase hearings, not
necessarily the State Lands Commission, but it always_seems

to end up jobs versus the envirunment, and that is a s5d

statement, because I think people are beginning to realize
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a good environment means goecd work place.

S0, I hope you will recognize the testimony that
has been given, the quality of the testimony, the depth
of thinking that has gone into it, and balance that out
in this particular issue. ‘

I would say that the testimony,:in my opinion,
has been overwhelmingly ip fuvor of no project.. I think
that ARCO will survive if you deny it, but beautiful Isla
Vista and beautiful Santa Barbara may not, if yosu approve
it, sd I ask that.it be a unanimous vote to deny the project.

A Thank you.

ACTING CHAIR ORDW.LY: Thank you.

Having gone through better than an inch of white
slips, is there anyoﬁe in the audience who chooses to add
any finai comments?

' [No response.)

Mr. Tucker? any final comments?

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER TUCKER: No. 7

ACTING CHAIR ORDWAY: Good night, then., and I

will adjourn the meeting of the Lands Commission.

269.
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